From: Tom Welter

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 10:44 AM

To: 'Wade Lockett (Athletic Director)' <Wade.Lockett@ortrail.k12.or,us>
Subject: RE: G. Kerr

Wade,

I approve of this modification to the conditions of Gavin Kerr's eligibility for the remainder of the 2015-16 school year,
All the best,

Towy

Tom Welter, Executive Director
Oregon School Activities Association
503.682.6722 x230 | fomw@osaa.org

From: Wade Lockett (Athletic Director) [mailto:Wade.Lockett@ortrail.k12.0r.us]
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 9:12 AM

To: Tom Welter <tomw{@o0saa.org>

Subject: G. Kerr

Hi Tom,

Per our conversation at the conference, | am sending this email to document that Gavin Kerr’s eligibility will be day to
day based on whether or not he is currently passing all classes. | will continue to pull grades and stay on top of his
academic progress, and he will not see the field until he is passing all of his classes. Please confirm when convenient.
Thank you, Tom. And once again, a huge congratulations on a well earned retirement.

GO PIONEERS!
Wade Lockett

Asst Principal/Athletic Director
Sandy High School

Wade locketti@ortrail k12 or.us
(503)668-8011 x7114




